VILLAGE OF EAGLE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
NOVEMBER 1, 2022
EAGLE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT — 705 S 1% Street
7:00 P.M.

--A COPY OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC
INSPECTION—

--THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES RESERVES THE RIGHT TO GO INTO
EXECUTIVE SESSION PER NRS 84-1410—

--PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. Report from Law Enforcement.
2. Report from Building & Zoning Administrator.
3. Open Forum.

4. Discuss/possible action: Second reading of Ordinance 2022-06 — Approval of
zoning change from AG (Agricultural) to HC (Highway Commercial), RS
(Residential Suburban), and RU (Residential Urban) for Eagle Point Subdivision
located in a portion of the W% of the NE4 and a portion of the E': of the NEVa of
Section 29, Township 10 North, Range 9 East of the 6" P.M., Cass County,
Nebraska.

5. Discuss/possible action: Second reading of Ordinance 2022-07 — Annexation of
Phase One of the Eagle Point Subdivision located in a portion of the W of the
NEY and a portion of the E'2 of the NEV of Section 29, Township 10 North,
Range 9 East of the 6" P.M., Cass County, Nebraska.

6. Discuss/possible action: Approve Supplemental Agreement with Snyder &
Associates for the 6™ Street Water Main Extension in an amount not to exceed
$17,000.

7. Discuss/possible action: Consider options for upsizing water mains in the Eagle
Point Subdivision.

8. Discuss/possible action: Consider options for a memorial bench to be installed at
Eagle Municipal Park.

9. Discuss/possible action: Consider sidewalk extension to the MoPac Trail at the
Eagle Estates park in cooperation with the Lower Platte South NRD.

10.Discuss/possible action: Approve Culvert Agreement between Dustin Gordon
and the Village of Eagle at 315 South 4" Street.

11.Discuss/possible action: Approve or deny minutes as typed for the previous
meeting.

12.Discuss/possible action: Approve claims.
13.Report from Attorney.

14.Report from Clerk/Treasurer.



15. Discuss/possible action: Updates on the available Full-time Maintenance
position.

The Agenda is readily available for inspection at the Village Clerk’s Office
located at 747 S. 2"? Street, Eagle, Nebraska during regular business hours.



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-06

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, CASS COUNTY, NEBRASKA,
TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE,
NEBRASKA, PERTAINING TO THE FOLLOWING-DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE,
TO WIT: THREE TRACTS OF LAND, LOCATED IN SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP10,
RANGE 9, CASS COUNTY, NEBRASKA MORE FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN -
TRACT A - AMENDING FROM AGRICULTURAL (AG) TO HIGHWAY
COMMERCIAL (HC); TRACT B - AMENDING FROM AGRICULTURAL (AG) TO
RESIDENTIAL URBAN (RU), TRACT 3 - AMENDING FROM AGRICULTURAL
(AG) TO RESIDENTIAL SUBURBAN (RS); TO PROVIDE FOR SCREENING TO
BE PLACED ALONG THE PROPERTY LINE ON HC LOTS ABUTTING
RESIDENTIAL LOTS BEFORE HC USE IS ALLOWED, PURSUANT TO THE
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA; TO PROVIDE
THAT THE CHAIR AND THE APPROPRIATE DEPARTMENT, WHETHER ONE
OR MORE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, ARE AUTHORIZED AND
DIRECTED TO IMPLEMENT THIS ORDINANCE; TO PROVIDE FOR THE
SEVERABILITY OF ANY SECTION, CLAUSE, OR PROVISION OR PORTION
FOUND UNCONSTITUTIONAL OR INVALID; TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPEAL
OF ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; TO PROVIDE THAT THIS
ORDINANCE SHALL BE PUBLISHED WITHIN THE FIRST 15 DAYS AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND APPROVAL EITHER IN PAMPHLET FORM OR BY POSTING IN
THREE PUBLIC PLACES IN THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, AND
SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE, APPROVAL, AND PUBLICATION, AS PROVIDED HEREIN; AND TO
PROVIDE THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL NOT BE MADE A PART OF THE
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA.

WHEREAS, Joe Marvin Carr, is the owner of the following described real property: The
Northeast Quarter, Except Lot 1, Section 29, Township 10, Range 9, Cass County, Nebraska and,

WHEREAS, the Chair and Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, have adopted
zoning for the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, said ordinance cited and known as the Zoning Ordinance of the
Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, said Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, does provide for the
Official Zoning Map of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, said Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, does provide for various
zoning districts within the corporate limits of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and its extraterritorial
jurisdiction, and,

WHEREAS, the Official Zoning Map of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, does indicate thereon the
location of the various Zoning Districts of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and its extraterritorial
jurisdiction, pursuant to the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, said Official Zoning Map does indicate that the real estate to be rezoned is presently
zoned Agricultural (AG) and,



WHEREAS, Joe Marvin Carr has requested, in writing, that the Chair and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, amend the Official Zoning Map of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, to
change the zoning on three tracts within the above-described real estate to Highway Commercial;
Residential Suburban and Residential Urban; and

WHEREAS, said Village of Eagle Planning Commission, after notice and public hearing, did
submit in writing its recommendations as to said zoning changes, and,

WHEREAS, a notice of said change of zoning was posted upon the above described real estate
such that it was easily visible from the street nearest said real estate, said notice having been posted at
least ten (10) days prior to the date of this hearing, and,

WHEREAS, the Chair and Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, have provided
notice and conducted a public hearing regarding said change of zoning and received evidence thereat,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CHAIR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF Eagle, NEBRASKA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the findings here and above made should be, and are hereby made a part of this Ordinance as
fully as if set out at length herein.

2. That the Zoning Districts and the Official Zoning Map of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, be
amended, as to the following-described real estate, to wit:

SEE DESCRIPTIONS ON EXHIBIT A ATTACHED HERETO AND MAP ON EXHIBIT B
ATTACHED HERETO

3. The tract to be amended to Highway Commercial (HC) abuts tracts that are to be changed to
Residential Urban (RU) and Residential Suburban (RS), Zoning Ordinance 9.05 of the Village of
Eagle, Nebraska, requires that there be screening between HC and RS districts as well as
between HC and RU Districts. It is therefore required of the owner of property located in the HC
district to provide screening as set forth in the Zoning Ordinance prior to any use of the property
under the regulations for HC use.

4. That the Chair and the appropriate Department, whether one or more, of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, are hereby authorized and directed to implement this Ordinance including the
indication on the Official Zoning Map of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, as to the described real
estate set forth herein.

5. That the Clerk of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska be instructed to file a certified copy of this
Ordinance with the Cass County Register of Deeds and that the Cass County Register of Deeds be
instructed to index this Ordinance against the described legal descriptions set forth herein,
contiguous to the Village of Eagle, Cass County, Nebraska.

6. That should any section, paragraph, sentence or word of this Ordinance hereby adopted be
declared for any reason to be invalid, it is the intent of the Chair and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Eagle, Nebraska, that it would have passed all other portions of this Ordinance
independent of the elimination here from of any such portion as may be declared invalid.



7. That all Ordinances and parts of Ordinances passed and approved prior to the passage, approval,
and publication of this Ordinance, in conflict herewith, are hereby repealed.

8. That this Ordinance shall be published within the first fifteen (15) days after its passage and
approval either in pamphlet form or by posting in three (3) public places within the Village of
Eagle, Nebraska, and shall be effective on the fifteenth (15™) day from and after its passage,
approval, and publication as provided herein.

9. That this Ordinance shall not be made a part of the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska.
PASSED AND APPROVED this day of . 2022.

VILLAGE OF Eagle, NEBRASKA

By:

John Surman, Its Chair

ATTEST:

Nick Nystrom, Village Clerk

(SEAL)



EXHIBIT A:

TRACT A: CHANGE OF ZONING DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL (AG) TO HIGHWAY
COMMERCIAL (HC):

A TRACT OF LAND COMPOSED OF A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER AND A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 9 EAST OF THE 6TH P.M,,
CASS COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE, SOUTH, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE WEST HALF
OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER, ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF S03°07'58"E, A
DISTANCE OF 65.00' TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 34
AS REFERRED TO IN BOOK 9, PAGE 94, RECORDS OF CASS COUNTY, SAID POINT
BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N87°10'11"E, ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY
LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1,394.43' TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 1, Eagle EYRIE
ADDITION EXTENDED; THENCE S02°55'13"E, ALONG SAID LINE, AND ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF SAID LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 303.17' TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
LOT 1, THENCE N87°08'51"E, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND ITS
EXTENSION, A DISTANCE OF 246.14' TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 4TH STREET
RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 43 SECONDS EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 85.68 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE FOR A NON-TANGENT CURVE IN
A COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION, HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 49°21'57" A
RADIUS OF 470.00', AN ARC LENGTH OF 404.95', A CHORD LENGTH OF 392.54', A
TANGENT LENGTH OF 216.01', AND A CHORD BEARING OF S$72°39'31"W TO A POINT;
THENCE S47°58'32"W, A DISTANCE OF 254.85' TO A POINT; THENCE N42°01'28"W, A
DISTANCE OF 214.74' TO A POINT; THENCE N10°47'55"W, A DISTANCE OF 73.94' TO A
POINT; THENCE N22°43'01"W, A DISTANCE OF 93.49' TO A POINT; THENCE N23°58'57"W,
A DISTANCE OF 92.57' TO A POINT; THENCE S54°58'04"W, A DISTANCE OF 158.22' TO A
POINT: THENCE S37°07'35"W, A DISTANCE OF 30.00' TO A POINT OF CURVATURE FOR A
NON-TANGENT CURVE IN A COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION, HAVING A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 40°15'34", A RADIUS OF 200.00, AN ARC LENGTH OF 140.53', A CHORD
LENGTH OF 137.66', A TANGENT LENGTH OF 73.31', AND A CHORD BEARING OF
N73°0011"W TO A POINT; THENCE S86°52'02"W, A DISTANCE OF 568.14' TO A POINT ON
THE WEST LINE OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
N03°07'58"W, ON THE WEST LINE OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER,
A DISTANCE OF 297.90' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SAID TRACT CONTAINS A
CALCULATED AREA OF 546,679.65 SQUARE FEET OR 12.55 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

TRACT B. CHANGE OF ZONING DISTRICT FROM AGRICULTURAL (AG) TO
RESIDENTIAL URBAN (RU):

A TRACT OF LAND COMPOSED OF A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER, IN SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 9 EAST OF THE
6TH P.M., CASS COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:



COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE, SOUTH, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE WEST HALF
OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER, ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF S03°07'58'E, A
DISTANCE OF 362.90' TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N86°52'02"E, A
DISTANCE OF 310.00' TO A POINT; THENCE S03°07'58"E, A DISTANCE OF 229.33' TO A
POINT OF CURVATURE FOR A CURVE IN A COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION, HAVING
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 38°53'29", A RADIUS OF 600.00', AN ARC LENGTH OF 407.27', A
CHORD LENGTH OF 399.50', A TANGENT LENGTH OF 211.83', AND A CHORD BEARING
OF S22°34'43"E TO A POINT; THENCE S42°01'28"E, A DISTANCE OF 7.72' TO A POINT:
THENCE $47°58'32"W, A DISTANCE OF 82.89' TO A POINT; THENCE S52°47'14"W, A
DISTANCE OF 49.49' TO A POINT; THENCE S63°42'53"W, A DISTANCE OF 62.86' TO A
POINT; THENCE S75°38'58"W, A DISTANCE OF 59.82' TO A POINT; THENCE S84°10'04"W,
A DISTANCE OF 27.79' TO A POINT; THENCE S86°52'02"W, A DISTANCE OF 198.12' TO A
POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER;
THENCE NO03°07'58"W, ALONG SAID LINE, A DISTANCE OF 729.48' TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, SAID TRACT CONTAINS A CALCULATED AREA OF 249,114.33 SQUARE
FEET OR 5.72 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

TRACT C: CHANGE OF ZONING DISTRICT FROM AGRICULTURE (AG) TO
RESIDENTIAL SUBURBAN (RS):

A TRACT OF LAND COMPOSED OF A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER IN SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 9 EAST OF THE
6TH P.M., CASS COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE, SOUTH, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE WEST HALF
OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER, ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF S03°07'58"E, A
DISTANCE OF 362.90' TO A POINT; THENCE N86°52'02"E, A DISTANCE OF 310.00' TO THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE, CONTINUING, N86°52'02"E ON SAID LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 258.14° TO A POINT OF CURVATURE FOR A CURVE IN A CLOCKWISE
DIRECTION, HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 40°15'34", A RADIUS OF 200.00', AN ARC
LENGTH OF 140.53', A CHORD LENGTH OF 137.66', A TANGENT LENGTH OF 73.31', AND
A CHORD BEARING OF S73°00"11"E TO A POINT; THENCE N37°07'35"E, A DISTANCE OF
30.00' TO A POINT; THENCE N54°58'04"E, A DISTANCE OF 158.22' TO A POINT; THENCE
S23°58'57"E, A DISTANCE OF 92.57' TO A POINT; THENCE S22°43'01"E, A DISTANCE OF
93.49' TO A POINT; THENCE S10°47'55"E, A DISTANCE OF 73.94' TO A POINT; THENCE
S42°01'28"E, A DISTANCE OF 214.74' TO A POINT; THENCE N47°58'32"E, A DISTANCE OF
254.85' TO A POINT OF CURVATURE FOR A CURVE IN A CLOCKWISE DIRECTION,
HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 06°20'56", A RADIUS OF 470.00', AN ARC LENGTH OF
52.08', A CHORD LENGTH OF 52.05', A TANGENT LENGTH OF 26.07', AND A CHORD
BEARING OF N51°09'00"E TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE S03°23' 34'E, ALONG SAID EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF
741.46° TO A POINT OF CURVATURE FOR A NON-TANGENT CURVE IN A COUNTER
CLOCKWISE DIRECTION HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 36°00'45", A RADIUS OF 720.00',
AN ARC LENGTH OF 452.55', A CHORD LENGTH OF 445.13', A TANGENT LENGTH OF
234.03', AND A CHORD BEARING OF N21°58'23"W TO A POINT; THENCE S50°01'14"W, A



DISTANCE OF 180.00' TO A POINT OF CURVATURE FOR A NON-TANGENT CURVE IN A
COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION, HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°02'42", A RADIUS
OF 540.00', AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.27', A CHORD LENGTH OF 19.27', A TANGENT
LENGTH OF 9.64', AND A CHORD BEARING OF N41°00'07"W TO A POINT; THENCE
N42°01'28"W, A DISTANCE OF 8.24' TO A POINT; THENCE S47°58'32"W, A DISTANCE OF
454.36' TO A POINT; THENCE N42°01'28"W, A DISTANCE OF 322.72' TO A POINT OF
CURVATURE FOR A CURVE IN A CLOCKWISE DIRECTION, HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE
OF 38°5329", A RADIUS OF 600.00', AN ARC LENGTH OF 407.27', A CHORD LENGTH OF
399.50', A TANGENT LENGTH OF 211.83', AND A CHORD BEARING OF N22°34'43"W TO A
POINT; THENCE N03°07'58"W, A DISTANCE OF 229.33' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
SAID TRACT CONTAINS A CALCULATED AREA OF 538,516.78 SQUARE FEET OR 12.36
ACRES, MORE OR LESS.



-~ | %54 UOSS|O
] B

LI8IHX3 INOZ 40 JONVHI

SSIT HO FHON SINOV $6°Z1 ¥O 1334 FHVNOS
S96L9'9KE JO VINY OUYNOTYO V SNIVINDD 1IVMI OrvS 'ONINND3IG
20 ANIDd ML QI 06Z6Z 40 IONVISIO ¥V YIIHVNO ISYIRINON OIVS
0 SIVH 1SIM FHL  H0 3N 1S IHL NO M, @S LAKON ZONIHI ‘HRINVNO
ASVIHIYON QIvS J0 AIVH ISIM 3HI SO 3NM ISIM FHL NO INIOd ¥
QL ,b'B9S JO JONVISIO ¥ M.Z0.ZR.99S JONIHI ‘INIOD ¥ O1 M, 11,00TLN
J0 ONRIYIE OHOWD ¥ OGNV ICXZ 40 HIONIT INFONYI V 99¢fi
40 HIONIT QYOHO ¥ £S0bl 40 HIONI1 2dV Nv 0000Z 40 Snavy
¥ LICSLOF JO TIONY TYHINTD ¥ ONAVYH ‘NOLIFHT FSWIO0TD HIUNNOI
¥ N 3AYNO INZONVI—NON ¥ Y03 F¥UVAYNO 0 INOd ¥V Qi 0008
O JONVISKE ¥V W.SELOLLS FONBHL UNDD ¥ QL .ZZBSI J0 3ONVISIO
Y M.I08SHSS ZONIHL UINIOD ¥ OL £LSZ6 0 FONVISD ¥ W _L5,8S.CZN
JONFHL INIOd ¥ O 6¥T6 JO FINVISIO ¥ ‘M 10£%.2ZZN 3ON3IHL ‘INIOD
¥ 0L WETL 0 FONVISKD ¥ M.ESLV0IN 3ONIHL UNIOd ¥ OF bLwiZ
JO JONVISIO ¥ M.BZ,IQZPN 3ONIHL UMD ¥ Of SB¥SZ S0 FONVISK
Y M.ZCBSLPS FONTHL UNOCD ¥ 0L M.ICES.ZLS J0 ONRYIA GNOHD ¥
ONY ' 10°9IZ JO HIINTT INFONVL ¥ ¥S26C J0 HIONGT GUOHO ¥ 'S6%0F
O HIONT? JHY NY 00°0L¥ JO SNHOVY V 'LG,1Z6F 40 TIONY TYHINIO ¥

Si/ ONY | 10T OIVS 40 3WT HINOS 3HI ONOTY ‘LiS,P0/BN 3ONHI
‘t 107 OIYS J0 YINUOO ISIMHINOS WL OL LI¥OC H0 JONVISA ¥ 'I 107
OIVS 40 3INIT IS3W 3HL ONOTY ONY INf1 OIYS ONOWY ‘3.01,58205 JONFHL
‘03ONIIXT NOWIOOY IRUI TIOVI ‘L 107 J0 INMT IS FHi NO INOJ ¥
Of SFHEL°L J0 FONVASID ¥V "IN AVM SO 1HOK OIYS ONOTY '3.11,0LL8N
3ONIHL ONINNIDZG 40 INIOd FHL ONGE INIDd GIVS AINNOS SSY3 0
SOYOO3Y V6 IOV 'S NOOS Nt QL O3MEIRY SV ¥l AVMHOM 0 INIT AvM
4O 1HON HINOS 3HI NO INOd (E 00°C9 J0 NVISK ¥V '3,86,/0£08

QIYS 40 JIVH ISH 3HL 0 HINYOO ISIMHINON ME LV INDONIAMOS

SHOTIOF SV (38RISIC AWV INOUNYL
3YON GNY YXSYNEIN AINNOD SSYD  ‘Md HIS JHL 0 iSV3
& FONVY 'HIMON 0I SHSNMQL ‘62 NOULDIS NI TIY 'MILMVND 1SVIHINON
3HI JO JTYH ISV3 3JHL JO NOUNOJ ¥ GNY NIUIHYND ISVIHIYON
3HL JO SIVH 1S ML JO NOUYOD ¥ 40 G3S04N0D ONVYD 0 1IVHl ¥

TYDYINNCO AYMHOIN OL F8NLMOINIY FNOZ 40 30NVHO

T TH05vd
RO JIE053d Vo1

SSIT HO FHON SROV 96 Zt YO 133 VDS

§E§53<hsu§h0§§§“bk§¥2
bdgkwxuifakhalg kg(gkh‘vﬂ“‘«hﬂé
GUHOHO ¥ ONY ﬂQ:NhEoﬁkgni L0C'68C J0 HIONTT GOOHD ¥

d.h‘ﬂh hG

QVS 0 JTWH ISIK Tl A B IS B SNOTY WINOS WIS
ASYIHINON ONS 20 FIVH IS0 Thl 0 HINEDD LSIHHIEON T LY SoNamms
=MoTas

5Y GIRISIA AWVWOUYYD FION ONY 'YXSYHEDN XINNOO SSYI “Wd HIS

I SO 1SYT 8 IONVY HINON O SHSNMOL ‘82 NOUITS N MILMVID 1SYIHINON
ML A0 STYH IS FHL 40 NOUNO ¥ 0 (G500 ONVY 40 LIViL ¥

54 Al oY OZ 0 IoWVHO

ZIDHvd
NOUIIHIS3A TvoT1

1334 NI VS

,00€

051

SL

0

—

F
|

F6-NOL-6Z "D3S 3.0060.15N=80
v3INe3a 1d

IS
ALnERIS

FEECTEN 4

M.65.6.5.5=80

L0°9Z=1
SO'TS=10
ROTE=
£00°0L=H
95.02.9=Y

2ZZ'6BL=L
WEHE=TD
SAEEGET
00'024=4

sL0.L0.EP=V

FiarE
. 4500.L8H

Nouiaay

M.20,00,L¥N=8D

I y98=L1
LEEL=1D
L261=1
M-EZ.85.1ZN=HD Pl
0 ¥ET=L
£1 Sk=10
55 25%=1

00 024=d
Y «5v.00.88=V

ZH20.2=V «uu._ \

)

P

EEGEONUN  ALYO
L }m.!g(zﬂ
LSYID DN 103r0Nd
e
AMESIRLEY
FavnwanmﬂM i
M.BS.BE.SLS _
BH'5e
MLSTERSEE —

B\
g \ @ou‘w ; SN
A\ X XXIHAAR
- N 3
2 MBLA0ZRN X
- Er.YE.2ZNE)=80 8
x Qehthitee ~ Jﬁmo&mf w
0588E=TD Ve IOV
SH 0L OV dziom RO Bl
& Z 7304vd £ZE8.862V I CBis
&ES 5, : 2
) 7 an,mhﬁ.. X, E
& S 2 364-NOL-62 zi =
w Y .qy_“..“_\ ‘038 am:_ < lu
/ — vINeM Ad edr o 21"
_ ; FETL {2 EELD,LESTN) z130Mvd “ 2 3
A (Imssar ol TOd A\ F LS | 130Mvd
r 7 ; d V852 * L pa0ie .E025.08M . od
_ / Lo 2 3.20.25.988 __s..«ahm — * 4
Mt LTS e80 ETSC0] E p \
//. | dtEz=L YT " : / \
73 ZEC=T12 (AL, zzsing ﬂﬁﬁ.ﬂ.nhzﬁ_nmu =R
ko) i Bagei=g / 8
|, saziary EIMLEEsEINS] -4 EFOri=] ; / 5 2 m.m
mm / o M0 asiN) ot dlgu
g . > FERLOFT i i
3 WiodIMiNos PN
_ AMHOLOY
_, £7308Vd Syl il : 005w kr__h_
: . sevcars B
r I 394-NOLL-BZ 23S
e ¥IN 40D MN
L e — S% AMH 904
TSI7 40 FWON SOV ZLC §0 1314 YY) ZL0R0'6VE 0
YRIY QAUVINOTYI ¥ SNIVINGD 10VHL GIVS ONNNIOIE JO0 IMOd ML Qi
ONOTY M,85LQACON JONIHI -HAUNVYND

V6L 0 FONVISI V TN
ASYFHINON OIS 0

¥ 0l 00091 40 JONVISIO g
40 3ONViISID ¥ ih‘n‘a g UNOd ¥ O1 Z8'65 40 JONVISK
¥ M,B5.05.6L5 JONIHL UMOd ¥ QL 98TH JO JONVISIO ¥ M E6,29.695
JOAGHL UNIOd ¥ Q1 RTS SO JONVISKD ¥ M. 6+SZZSS 3ONIHL LMOd
Y QI ZEOL 40 3ONVISIO ¥ M.ZCH8LYS FONML INOD ¥ Of 2Lt 40
JONVISIO ¥ '3,82,102vS 30N INOd (E LEYVEETS JO ONIYIE
OHOHO ¥ ONY h:Nnﬁv.&nuﬁqgs«gh v ehmnﬂhGEuﬁg\.ﬁ
Y LZ20y JO HIONTT JHY NV 00009 JO SHOVY ¥V LEZESEL 40
FIONY TVHINZD ¥ ONAYH ‘NOUOING FSMXOOTD MIINMOD ¥ N AN
V 504 TWUVASND J0 INIOD ¥ QL LX'62Z 40 FONVASKD ¥ '3.85.0005
JONFHL MDD Y Qi ,000IF 40 FONVISIO ¥V ‘T.Z0ZS9ON 3INGHI
‘OMNNIDIE 0 INIOd WL i 0L 069 J0 3ONVISIO ¥  ‘T.8SL0.60S
%i‘m%ssgs\ﬁhmgggﬁ&%gg
3HL JO IWT ISIH FHL ONOTY 'HINOS ‘ONFHL “UZUNYNO 1SVIHINON
QS J0 AIvH IS FHL JO HIWO0OD ISIMHINON ML 1V INONITOO

‘SHOTIOS SV RORISIA A WY INOLYYd
'YRSYHEIN E§ SSYo  “Wd w&a M S0

bkq‘!kh.ﬂ.hEh%ﬁSl ¥ 40 d3S0JMOJ ONYT JO 10VHi ¥
Ny QL I¥ INOZ SO ZONVIHO

T I08Vd
NOUJIEIS3d Vo1

WM TR WP vy

UmOh SN Bay LY T0 LT



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-07

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA TO ANNEX A
TRACT OF LAND COMPOSED OF A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER AND A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH,
RANGE 9 EAST OF THE 6TH P.M., CASS COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AND MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED HEREIN; SAID TRACT OF LAND IS
CONTIGUOUS TO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE
AND BY SAID ANNEXATION, TO MAKE SAID DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE A
PART OF THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE; THAT AN
ACCURATE MAP OR PLAT OF THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE BE
RECORDED IN THE OFFICES OF THE CASS COUNTY REGISTER OF
DEEDS AND CASS COUNTY ASSESSOR; THAT THE INHABITANTS OF, AND
THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE, SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE
ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE; TO
PROVIDE THAT THE CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND THE
APPROPRIATE DEPARTMENT, WHETHER ONE OR MORE, OF THE
VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, ARE AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO
IMPLEMENT THIS ORDINANCE; TO PROVIDE FOR THE SEVERABILITY OF
ANY  SECTION, CLAUSE, PROVISION OR PORTION FOUND
UNCONSTITUTIONAL OR INVALID; TO REPEAL ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH; TO PROVIDE THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE
PUBLISHED BY POSTING WITHIN THE FIRST FIFTEEN DAYS AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.

WHEREAS, the Chair and Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, received
a petition for Annexation from Joe Marvin Carr, owner, to annex the following described land
into the corporate limits of the Village, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO

and,

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the Village of Eagle held a public hearing and
recommended annexation of the above-described property, and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees conducted a public hearing regarding the annexation
of the above-described property, and

WHEREAS, notice has been provided to the Cass County Zoning Administrator, Cass
County Rural Water District #2, and School District 145, and

WHEREAS, all public notices provided for Public Hearings, and this Ordinance have
been provided by law, and,



WHEREAS, the described real estate is presently within the extraterritorial zoning
jurisdiction of the Village of Eagle, Cass County, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, the described real estate is contiguous to the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and
1s being annexed into the corporate limits of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and

WHEREAS, the annexation of the described real estate is in the best interests of the
Village of Eagle, Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CHAIR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the findings hereinabove made should be and are hereby made a part of
this Ordinance as fully as if set out in length herein.

Section 2. That the following described real estate be annexed to the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, and included within the corporate limits of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, said real
estate being described as follows, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO

Section 3. That an accurate map or plat of the above described real estate, certified by a
duly licensed surveyor, and acknowledged and approved as provided by law, shall at once be
filed and recorded in the office of the Cass County Register of Deeds and the office of the Cass
County Assessor, together with a certified copy of this Ordinance, declaring such annexation,
under the seal of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska.

Section 4. That the inhabitants of, and the described real estate, shall be subject to the
ordinances and regulations of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska.

Section 5. That the Chair of the Board of Trustees and the appropriate Department,
whether one or more, of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, are hereby authorized and directed to
implement this Ordinance.

Section 6. That if any section, clause, provision, or portion of this Ordinance is adjudged
unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Ordinance
shall not be affected thereby.

Section 7. That all ordinances and parts of ordinances past and approved prior to the
passage, approval, publication of this ordinance, and in conflict herewith, are hereby repealed.

Section 8. That this Ordinance shall be published by posting in three (3) public places
within the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, within the first fifteen days after its passage and approval
and shall be effective the fifteenth day after its passage and approval, provided it has been
published, as aforenoted, within the first fifteen days after its passage and approval.



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2022.

VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA

BY:

John Surman, Chair

ATTEST:

Nick Nystrom, Clerk



EXHIBIT A:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
ANNEXATION

A TRACT OF LAND COMPOSED OF A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER AND A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 9
EAST OF THE 6TH P.M., CASS COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AND MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE, SOUTH, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE
WEST HALF OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER, ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF
SOUTH 03 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 65.00
FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 34 AS
REFERRED TO IN BOOK 9, PAGE 94, RECORDS OF CASS COUNTY, SAID POINT
BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 11
SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1,394.43
FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 1, EAGLE EYRIE ADDITION
EXTENDED; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 13 SECONDS EAST,
ALONG SAID LINE, AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF
303.17 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1; THENCE NORTH 87
DEGREES 08 MINUTES 51 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID
LOT 1 AND ITS EXTENSION, A DISTANCE OF 246.14 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF 4TH STREET RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 49
MINUTES 43 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 85.68 FEET TO A POINT OF NON
TANGENT CURVATURE, THENCE ALONG A NON TANGENT CURVE IN A
COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION, HAVING A RADIUS OF 470.00 FEET, A DELTA
ANGLE OF 43 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 01 SECONDS, AN ARC LENGTH OF 352.87
FEET, A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 75 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 59 SECONDS
WEST, AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 344.64 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST
LINE OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 03
DEGREES 23 MINUTES 34 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID EAST LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 741.46 FEET TO A POINT ON SAID EAST LINE; THENCE ALONG A
NON-TANGENT CURVE IN A COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION HAVING A
RADIUS OF 720.00 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE 36 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 45
SECONDS, AN ARC LENGTH OF 452.55 FEET, A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 21
DEGREES 58 MINUTES 23 SECONDS WEST, A CHORD DISTANCE OF 445.13
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 50 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 14 SECONDS
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 180.00 FEET, TO A POINT, THENCE ALONG A NON-
TANGENT CURVE IN A COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION HAVING A RADIUS OF
540.00 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 02 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 42 SECONDS, AN
ARC LENGTH OF 19.27 FEET, A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 41 DEGREES 00
MINUTES 07 SECONDS WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 19.27 FEET TO A



POINT; THENCE NORTH 42 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 8.24 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 47 DEGREES 58 MINUTES
32 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 454.36 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH
42 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 315.00 FEET TO
A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 47 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 78.52 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 52 DEGREES 23
MINUTES 49 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 53.84 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE
SOUTH 63 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 62.86
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 75 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 58 SECONDS
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 59.82 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 85 DEGREES
43 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 65.89 FEET TO A POINT:
THENCE SOUTH 86 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF
160.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE WEST HALF OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 03 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 58
SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1,027.38 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT CONTAINS A CALCULATED AREA OF 1,334,276.46 SQUARE FEET
OR 30.63 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.



REPOLLOT Lm0 D iy oy

VMBIV

USMISITHYS ) SO WIS

Lo LA 2L g e LTIV < N YA, L L s&‘-r—.——-ul—z.,ﬁe._en'ﬂ._.qh.”&n wﬁ

600z ZZOZOVOL  ‘3iva
Uossjo ( "ON FONVNIQHO) Lv1d NOLLYXINNY I T _sa v

117 1 14s LZSPOLZ0  'ON LO3rodd

SS31 40 JHOW 'STHOY €9°0¢ HO 1334
IYNDS 9% 9/Z'PEE’ 1 40 YIVY AILYINDI WD ¥ SNIVLNOD LOWHL AIVS

ONINNIDIE 40 INIOd 3HL O1 1334 8¢ 220°}
40O 3ONVISIA ¥V '3NIT dI¥S ONOTY 'LSIM SANOD3S 85 SALNNIW
20 S33¥D3A €0 HLIMON 3JONIHL ‘HILHYNOD LSYIHIMON dIVS
40 47%H LS3IM 3HL 40 3NIT LS3M IHL NO INIOd ¥ OL 1334 00 091
40 JONVLSIA ¥ 'LSIM SANOOIS 20 STLNNIW 2§ SI3¥D3A 98 HLNOS
JONIHL 'INIOd ¥ OL 1334 6959 40 IONVLSIO ¥V 'LSIM SANOIIS
S¥ SILNNIW £ S33HDIJ S8 HLNOS JONIHL ‘LNIOd v OL 1334 28 65
40 JONVLSIO ¥V 'LS3M SANOOD3S 85 SILNNIN 8¢ S33¥O3A S HLNOS
JONIHL 'INIOd ¥ OL 1334 9829 JO JIONVLSIA ¥ ‘LSIM SAONOO3IS
€6 SILNNIW 2¥ S334DHIAA £9 HLNOS FONTHL "INIOd ¥ OL 1334 ¥8 €S
40 3ONYLSIA ¥V 'LSIM SONODIS 6% STLNNIW £Z $33493d 25 HLNOS
FONAHL 'INIOd ¥ OL 1334 268/ 40 IONVISIA V '1S3IM SANOI3IS
ZE€ SALNNIW 85 SI3HOIA Lk HLNOS IONIHL 'INIOd ¥ OL 1334 00'5LE
40 JONVISIA V ' 1S3V SANOD3IS 82 SALNNIW L0 STIHOIA Z¢¥ HLYON
JONTIHL “INIOd ¥ OL 1334 9¢'bSF 40 JONVLISIA V "LSIM SANOD3S
2€ SALNNIW 85 SIIUO3A ¥ HLNOS FONTHL 'INIOd ¥ OL 1334 $Z 8
40 FONYLSIA ¥ 'LS3IM SONOD3IS 82 SLNNIW 10 SIIHDIA 2 HLHON
JONZHL 'INIOd ¥ OL 1334 22 61 30 ONVLSIA QHOHD ¥ ANV 1S3m
SAONOJ3S L0 SILNNIW 00 S33YD3A | ¥ HIYON J0O ONIMYIE GHOHO v
‘1334 {261 40 HLONTT OHY NY ‘SANOIIS Z¢ SILANIW 20 S33¥D3A
20 40 319NV Y1730 v 1334 00 0S O SNIAYYH ¥ ONIAYH 'NOILOTHIA
JSIMNO0TD HILNNOD ¥ NI 3AUND AINJONVI-NON v ONOTY
JONIHL 'LNIOd ¥ Ol 1334 00081 4O JIONVISIA ¥V 'LSIM SANOD3S
¥1 STLANIN 10 S33HDIJ 05 HLNOS IONIHL 'LNIOd ¥ OL 1334 €1k
40 JONVYLSIO A¥OHD V '1SIM SANOD3IS £Z SILNNIN 85 S3IX93A
LZ HIYON 4O ONMY3E Q¥OHO V ‘1334 $§ 26+ 40 HLONIT oMY NV
'SANOD3S ¥ SALNNIW 00 SIFYDHIA 9¢ I1ONY vY1I13A v 1334 00 022
40 SNIQYY ¥ ONIAVH ‘NOILLOIMIG ISIMMNI0TO HILNNOD ¥ NI SANND
AINIONVL-NON ¥ DNOTY 3ON3HL ‘3NN LSv3 dIvS NO LNIOd ¥ OL
1334 9¢'L¥L 4O JONYLSIO ¥ 'INIT LSY3 QIYS ONOTY ‘LS¥3 SANOD3S
$€ STLNNIW €2 S33H93A £0 HINOS JONIHL ‘HILHUYND LSYIHLINON
as 40 47vH LS3M IHL 40 3NIN 1SV 3HL NO LNIOd ¥ OL 1334
$9'¥PE JO JONYLSIA QHOHD ¥ ONY '1S3A SANODIS 65 SILNNIN 6%
$33¥93A £ HLNOS 40 ONRYYIB AYOHD v 1334 /8 26T 40 HLONIT
O¥Y NY 'SONOO3S 10 SILNNIW L0 $334993J £¥ 40 ITONY V1130 v
‘1334 00'0ZF 4O SNIQVY ¥ ONIAYH ‘'NOILO3NIO ISIMHD0TO ¥ILNNOD
¥ NI IAEND LNIONVYL NON ¥ ONOTY JONTHL 'SHNLYAYND INIONYL
NON 40 INIOd ¥ Ol 1334 8368 JO IONVISIA V '1SY3 SANOI3S
€¢ SALNNIW 6¥ STIUDIA 20 HLNOS IONTHL "AVM 40 LHOM 133M1S
H1ly 40 H3INMOD ISVIHINOS 3HL OL 1334 ¥1 9bZ 4O IONVLISIA
¥V 'NOISNILX3 S1I NV | 107 div§S 40 3NIT HLNOS 3HL ONOTY
'1Sv3 SANOJ3S 1S STLNNIW 80 SIIYOIA 28 HIMON FONIHL I 101
AlvS 40 HINYOD LSIMHLNOS IHL OL 1334 Z1 €0 40 IONVISIA V¥
‘L 107 QIvS 40 3NIT 1S3M THL ONOTY aNY '3NIT AIvS ONOTY 'LSv3
SANOJ3S €1 S3LNNIW 5§ S3IY9IA Z0 HLNOS JONIHL ‘d2ANILXI
NOILIQQY 31¥AT F19YT 'L 107 40 3INIT LSIM IHL NO INIOd ¥ OL
1334 €4 ¥6¢'1 40 JONVISIA V¥ 3NN AVM JO LHOIY dIvS ONOTY 'LSv3
SANOD3S LI SILNNIW 0L SITYDIA L8 HIMON JONIHL 'ONINNIOIE
40 INIOd 3HL ONIF8 1INIOd dIvs 'ALNNOD SSYD 40 SQY0I3IY
‘6 3DVd '6 ¥OOH NI OL GIYYIAIY SY $T AYAMHOIH 0 INIT AYM 40
1HDIN HLNOS JHL NO LNIOd ¥ OL 1334 00 $9 40 IONVLSIO V¥ LSv3
SANOD3S 8BS SILNNIW L0 S33YO3J €0 HLINOS O ONIMYIE AIWNSSY
NY NO "MILYYND LSYIHIMON AIVS 40 41vH LS3M IHL 30 3NN
L1S3M 3HL DNOTY ‘HINOS ‘IONIHL ‘MIL¥YNO LSYIHLYON AVS
40 FIvH LS3M JHL 40 HINYOD LSIMHLHON FHL Ly ONIONIWWOD

*SMO1104 SV 038140530 ATHVINOILYYd IHOW ONV
WHISYHEIN 'ALNNOD SSYO ' W d HL9 3HL 40 1SY3 6 IONVY 'HINON
0L dIHSNMOL '6Z NOILOIS NI TI¥ 'NILYYND LSYAHLYON IHL
40 J7%H 1S¥3 3HL 4O NOILHOd ¥ ANV ¥I1MYND LSYIHLHON 3HL
40 47vH 1S3M 3HL 40 NOILYOd ¥ 40 A3SOdWOD ANYT 40 1OWNL vV

NOILdINOS3IA YDA

JN8Nd AYVION

O3NOILNIW FAOHY 1SV HYIA GNY AVA 3HL 1v3S TYINVYLION ONY ONVH AW SSINLIM

VYYD NIAYYW 30r aivs

SY 0330 ONV LIV AHYINNTOA SIH 38 OL JOJN3HL NOILNDIXT IHL A3ID0ITMON®IY ANV 1vid
SIHL NO NOILYDIJILHTD SHINMO 3HL OL A3X144V S1 IWVYN ISOHM NOSH3d T¥OLLN3OI 3HL 38 OL
IN AB NMONM 03A0¥ddY ALNNOD JIVS HOL ¥ Nt 0FIHIT¥ND ANY A3NOISSINWOD ATNA ‘Orand

AHYION V¥ ‘G3NDISHIANN 3HL ‘IW I¥O438 °

0z " 40 AvQ SIHL NO
( $5v0 4O ALNNOD
ss(

( vySvHEaN JO 31VLS

AYVLON 40 LNIWOATTMONYOY

13LS HLEVEEY AMH

&mmaklket —6Z 235
HIYYNO IN
HINHOD 3N

1333 NI 3v0s
.00¥ 002 00l 0

——

M.65.6¥.5.5=80
Z2SBI=1
¥9 ¥PE=T10
W£L8'26E=T1
00°04¥=Y

Wb 0. EF T —

89's8
/T agvares

:
|

FAORE

AFELZES

M.L0,00. 1 PN=EID
F96=1
W£LZ61=10
LZT61=1
00'0vS=y
WZPZ0.2=V

NLEZBSG.1ZN=8D

£0PEZ=1
£1'G7P=10
8G'Z5P=1
00'022=Y
_—.5R00.00=7

00081
Ma¥ L0055

F LS HOLEN
z..}
§ a |=od 99
F64-NOL6Z 035 3 rowoar| 0%
¥INET 'Ad ICREEETEN B3
ula. | F0ov3 g
| m_. 1107 Y n_

NOILVXSNNY SIHL HLM 3ONYAHOOOV NI 3Lv.IS3I Tvad AIvS 'O30IAINENS ANV Lvid 'INO AV
A83Y3H 00 ANV 'd30IAI08NS ANV A3LLY1d "LNO Qv IAVH [ LYHL AJILY3D ABINIH 04 NIFY3H
38140830 ANV NMOHS 3Lv1S3 W3y IHL JO YINWO 'MUVD NIAYYIN 3O 'I3NDISHIANN 3HL '

YOS
M.EPEZ.25S

865

5853

T M.BGBE.SLS

T MLSY.CF.5E8

HHYO NIAHYW 301

1vid

*NOILYOIJILY3D SHANMO

F609-NOIL—6C 035
YILYYO IN JIWH L1SIM =
HINHOD IN

¥IDI440 ONIGTING 43IHT

_NOBHTIHHD

HH319 30VTT1IA

Ava

40

SIHL 3719¥3 H0 39VTTIA THL AB A3A0UddY SYM 1V1d NOILYXINNY SIHL

:379v3 40 FOVTTIA 40 TYAOUddY

/
4 poosL
B_EWH_NMHL\ | Mmz0zs.998
8928
MESZY.E9S
26'8L
M.ITES.LPS

28 .
MLBZ10.ZPN z
5

J644-NOL62Z 038 m

PINZM 1d =

2

Tie

8

‘g0d
.00'S9
EFFECL 410N e

&

3608-N0IL—6C D35

vE §I HII&VNO 3N

K HINMOD MN
0069 0 HN

3lva

NOSWOHL ¥ T3INYa

40 JIWIL FHL LY A3HSITBYLST 38 TTIM NOILYINIWNNOW

NO NOISIAYIANS TYNOISSIIONd LO3HIA AW ¥3IANN HO 3W
A€ ONNOYD FHL NO QIWHOLNID ASAMNS ¥ SINISTHITY
+1¥1d NOILYX3INNY. SIHL LVHL AdILY3D AB3Y3H 0
"ISYHEIN 40 31V1S FHL 4O SMYT IHL HIANN HOAIAYNS
ANV TYNOISSTI0Nd 3HILSIOIN ¥ 'NOSWOHL v T3INVA |

ONILLYd T¥NI4

Q3LON NOFH3H 31vd IHL

‘NOILYOIHILYID SHOAIANNS




Supplement to the
Standard Professional Services Master Agreement

Project No.: 122.0160 Work Order: 005 Effective Date: 10/27/2022

Snyder & Associates, Inc. (Consultant) agrees to provide to Village of Eagle, Nebraska (Client) the
professional services described below for the Project identified below. The professional services shall be
performed in accordance with and shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the “Snyder & Associates,
Inc. Standard Professional Services Master Agreement” executed by and between Consultant and Client
on the 7" day of December, 2021.

PROJECT NAME: 6t Street Water Main Extension
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The Village of Eagle will extend water main from the 6t & G Street intersection south through public right-
of-way and/or property owned by the Village. The water main will be bored to cross under Hwy 34 and
terminate at the ROW line south of the highway to serve new development. It is assumed that this project
shall not be subject to a public letting and will be constructed in conjunction with the Eagle Point
development.

SCOPE OF WORK:

Snyder & Associates will complete site survey as needed for design and prepare construction drawings for
the Client. An estimate of quantities for construction will be provided.

Snyder & Associates will apply for all necessary permits required for construction of the improvements,
including the NDEE Construction Permit and NDOT Application to Occupy Right of Way. Permit fees are
the responsibility of the Client.

Construction will be completed by the developer at the time of Eagle Point construction. Snyder &
Associates will provide part-time on-site observation for significant construction activities, including
pavement removal and replacement, connection to existing utility, and trench excavation, compaction, and
backfilling, as required.

Schedule:
The project milestone schedule is as follows:
Milestone Date
Notice to Proceed November 2022
Survey December 2022
Final Design January 2023
Permitting February 2023
COMPENSATION:
Task Fee
Survey $4,500
Design $6,500
Permitting $1,500
Construction Observation $4.500
Total Fee (Hourly Not to Exceed) | $17,000

Rev 8-1-2016 Page | 1



SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Additional Services not included in this scope:

- Meetings and/or site visits above those listed in the scope of services.
- Submittal fees to any and all regulatory agencies.

- Publication fees.

- Individual funding applications and coordination.

- Facility condition assessments.

- New inspections of water or sanitary sewer infrastructure.

- Any additional water quality testing required.

- Geotechnical services.

- Construction observation services beyond items listed in the scope of services.
- Client requested major revisions.

- Bat habitat survey.

- Environmental assessments.

- ROW acquisition and/or negotiation services.

- Easement plats.

- Any items not outlined in the scope of services.

Consultant is directed to proceed with the Work as set forth herein upon both parties executing this
Work Order.

Village of Eagle, Nebraska (Client) SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC. (Consultant)

(Type or Print Name above line)

By: By:

(Authorized signature and Title) (Authorized signature and Title)

Date: Date:

Rev 8-1-2016 Page | 2



>._._ZD_)_IOU

uw.»oﬁﬁm pue 1epuwolid Ayunyzoddo renby
e ST YN YINos a)3e[d 19MOT YL ‘IsI[erads
PaYsia]epA /19]EMULIO]S ‘DeARZ ADRI] JoRIU0)

PS9-9L¥ (TOP) Xed e 6Z.T-9Lb (ZOY) :2U0Yd
185E-T0S89 EJSEIqaN ‘U[0dUT] @ T8SES XOF Od
393115 BNI0d SZTE @ UN YINOS 913e[d 13MOT]

301I3SIP S32IN0SAX [EINJEU

HLNOS 311V1d 43MO1

"SITUMO) I3[INg pue ‘3030

JINOoS 9lje[d 1dMOT YL 'SS92IN0S3I [ernjeu
Tedor 199301d 03 Sunjiom JUSWIUISAOS [ED0]
| ST WI9ISAS (TYN 9YL 'SULID}) Ie9A-INOJ SAISS

papunj AfreniredsresioLnsipay I ‘sIsylo Aueur

queq uresr)s ‘yejiqey Sjprm ‘uonoajoxd

pooyj ‘Sunjuerd aan :uswidoPAsp pue |

JUSWaSeueul 32.IMosax [einjeu jo seare [[e

o L N 9pNOUISBNIANIOE pUE surersold Jususseueus

paysisjem uo siseydurs ue yjrm ‘ssdInosax
rexnjeu s3jels ay} Surdeueur jo asodind
94y} Iojy Z/6T Ul pawrlo] eiselqsN jo
3jel1s dY3} ur SPLYSIP €7 JO SUO ST PLUSIg
$92IMN0S9Y [eMIEN YINOS 331e[d I9MOT YL

QAN 3H1 LNOYY

‘sIopumneg ‘premas jo syred pue sspunodsse) |

pieoq e Aq pawaao8 pue saxe) Ayradoxd Aq “..

pue SULIO}IUOUI ISJEM ‘JUSUIIEaI} pue]
‘UOIJEINPS [EIUSUIUCIIAUS ‘UOTIEZI[IqE)S |

uoneduo)

usisag




‘109(01d Ino4 jnoqe a10w sn [[9] 03 0YJO
INOo }OPIU0D) "UOI}eN)IS INOA 10 SUOTIN[OS
Surpunj 1930 AJnyuapi noA diay o0} s[qe aq
Aewr (AN 94} INQ ‘UOTILIIOSSE SISUMOIUIO]
pue ‘safe[[Ia ‘SafjId I0J payeusIsap SI
urer3oxd 9ouelsISSy Aunwiuro) sy L ‘'oN v
£IDURISISSE JVD) 198 [ ue) ‘preiyoeq

Au1 ur UoISo19 Yueq 3512 Ym waqoid e
aARY | pue Isumoauroy] ajeArxd e ure | ;D

‘aseatour oy}

Jo %06 01 dn 103 axeys-1sod paaoidde sy 0}
JusuIpusSure ue jsanbax pue ‘s3s0d paseardur
a3 Jo afqissod se uoos se (YN 943} AJIION 'V
£9IeYs-150d

dVvD 10} paridde am usym ySnoi) am uey)
arowr Surysod dn spus joafoxd a3 J1 Jeym D

*ssa1801d 303f01d gy Jo psuLIoyuI
preogq 1no dsay wed am je) os ‘yo3foxd anoAk
uo sajepdn snjejs 10j A[fesrporiad noA yum

uf 232 [[IM JJers QYN '12a(oxd papunj-dvd
e 3urjajdurod 10j sur[pesp e }9s Jou saop QN
9y} os ‘uonisrdurod 103foxd Ae[ap ssurrjowios
D S30URISUINIIID I9YJO PUE ISYIEIAA IV
Jpaderap st j108foxd 1o J1 yeymA D

‘noA 03 Aed sam junoure

oY) AJLISA 0} 3SN [[Im aM YoIym ‘1a3[o1d
a1 10j pred 5)s02 [enjoe jo uoeyusSuIndop
pue juswssInquurar Surnssnbax 191319 ©
JTuIgns [[1m nox “s19[durod st joafoxd sy}
30U0 ‘yunoure axeys-}sod paaoxdde sy

0} dn ‘NOA asInquIIaa [[IM QAN YLV
SpUny (YN N0 SAISIAI M Op MOH D

*1S0D [€101 3Y) JO %€ Surureuras ayyj axeys
-1S00 p[nom (YN 343} uay) ‘yce Aed noA pue
500 J09fo1d a3 JO %EE SI9A0D JeY] Jueid e
9A13721 NoA J1 ‘Ojdurexs 104 ‘JosinoA Surded
aIe noA ey} 1a9foxd aj jo uonyrod ayj jo
%065 01 dn a1eys-1s0d [[IM (YN YL 'S94 'Y
¢dIeys SYN a1 pue Asuour 1no o} uonippe
Ul ‘90Ue)SISSE Furpuny I9yjo asn am ue) ;D

SOV4

surauwr) 10afoxd pajoadxy e
AN 343 woxj ursanbai axe nod
Surpunj Jo junoure ayj pue 1so0d Jefoxd [ejoy e

urry Surmsuod 10 1P9UISus oA Aq
padoraAap s1500 Jo a[npayos pueadodsjoaford e

eaxe
jo9fo1d ay) Jo sojoyd ‘ajqerreae 1 ‘puedeur y e

uorinjos pasodoxd ay) pue sA[0S 0} JUem NoA
wajqoxd ay) yioq Sune)s ‘vondidsap 1osfoid e

:SUIa) 259} JO Yoes SpN[OUT 0} 21nS ag *adYJo
AN 2101 Surpunj ) Sunisanbar 1a)ja] e puag

AlddV Ol MOH

‘pasoidde

SeY (YN Y31 1ey3 junoure Surpuny ayj Surpnur
‘U0ISIO9p S, pIeod 313 JO NOA SSTYIOU (THN 9YL'S
‘Sunjeaur preoq rensaix

B Je }sanbal a1eys-1S00 53 U0 S3]0A preoq YL
*$1032311(] JO pIeog

913} 0] UOTIBPUSUIUIODSI B S8 eWI pue }sanbaiay}
SISPISUOD 93]}IUTUX0OqNS URqIN SIS YLE
‘YN 243 03 195{oxd tnod

Iojadue)sisse Surpunj Surjsanbai 1a))s e puss -z
*109foxd 1noA ssnostp 03 (TN 243} 1oLIU0) T

$S300dd

*91eSs-1502 10J S[qISI[ J0uU
s1 pue juedtidde ayy jo Ajiiqrsuodsal ay) A[9[0S
st sjoafoxd pajardurod jo sdueusjurely ‘saseyd
uononIsuod pue usisap 3o9foid 103 s[qelreae
ST SIBYS-]S0)) ‘SUOI}dadXs I9PISUod Aeur pieogq
33 YSno13 ‘seare UONIUS]SP ISIEMULIO)S ‘Seare
uowrurod “3-9 ‘poos orjqnd e aAISS JeY) SpUe| Uuo
Pa3e20[ 2q prnoys sydsfoxd uonernossy ‘Surpuny
I0] Ajdde Aeux ‘suorjerdosse s1oumoawioy ayearid
Se[[oMm Se ‘soSe[[IA PUEB SIII)) D)9 ‘S[UuUed uesals
suzinqess ‘syrexy o1iqnd o) aeurep UOISOID WLIO)S
Sunredaa isuonnjos rerjuajod AJTIUspl 01 SAIPNIS
Surpnpoug ‘e8eurerp 10 1ajemuriols Suraoxdur
se syoafoxd yons I10J pasn aq Aewr spuny v

$123rodd 31419113

"UO0IS0JId Juequieal)s pue ‘Isjemuriols ‘adeureip
SEINS ‘SUIIDUO0D SIDINO0SII-[EINJEU SSOIPPE A}
Se SUOI]PIDOSSE SISUMOSWIOY PUB SSIIIUNUIWIOD
Moddns 03 9oue)sisse a1eys-3s02 %06 0} dn sapraoid
(dVD) wer3oxd aduelsIsSy Ajpunurwo) ayl

350daNnd



VILLAGE OF EAGLE

October 17, 2022

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on October 17,
2022 with Surman, Meier, Weyers, Caylor and Todd present. The Agenda items
listed thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable notice of the
matters to be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson, at the beginning of the
meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current copy of the
Open Meetings Act. Chairperson Surman named the three (3) areas where the
agenda was posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire & Rescue
Department and Eagle Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Chairperson Surman opened the public hearing continuation at 7:00 p.m. for the
purpose of hearing testimony concerning a Preliminary Plat located in a portion of the
W% of the NEV4 and a portion of the E'%: of the NEV4 of Section 29, Township 10
North, Range 9 East of the 6" P.M., Cass County, Nebraska. DaNay Kalkowski
(Seacrest & Kalkowski, PC, LLO), Brad Marshall (Olsson), Scott Osterhaus (Olsson)
and Ben Bleicher (PRG Development Co.) were present. Kalkowski gave a brief
overview of the project which consists of 80 total acres and a combination of
commercial and residential uses. The project is anticipated to be completed in four
phases. Osterhaus discussed the three waiver requests as part of the Preliminary
Plat, which include: Allowing block lengths greater than 1,200’ for Block 5; allowing
block lengths greater than 600’ without a pedestrian connection for Blocks 2, 3, 5, 9
and 10; and to reduce the centerline radius for curves “C10” and “C11” from 200’ to
150". Caylor said her only concern is with the centerline radius for curves; if parking is
allowed on both sides it would be very difficult for emergency vehicles to travel these
areas. Todd said the thought from the Planning Commission was to make the inside
of the curves no parking to alleviate congestion. Terry Caddy agreed and said the
Village Board has historically prohibited parking on the side of the street that contains
fire hydrants. Caylor asked if the 2.2 acres of park space in Phase 2 will meet the
green space requirements. Freeman-Caddy said the Subdivision Agreement states
that upon approval of the Final Plat, the owner shall pay the Village a payment in lieu
of dedication of parkland to comply with the Land Subdivision Ordinance ($1,500 per
lot). Caddy said there were some initial concerns regarding parking in the cul-de-sac
(Cypress Court); however, the Planning Commission felt the Village Board could
make this entire area no parking if it becomes an issue in the future. The Planning
Commission voted unanimously to recommend the approval of the Preliminary Plat at
its meeting on October 12, 2022. Surman asked if there were any comments or
questions from the public. There were no comments or questions from the public.

The public hearing was closed at 7:21 p.m.

Chairperson Surman opened the public hearing at 7:22 p.m. for the purpose of
hearing testimony concerning an Application for a Change of Zoning and amendment



of the Eagle Zoning Map from AG (Agricultural) to HC (Highway Commercial), RS
(Residential Suburban), and RU (Residential Urban) submitted by PRG Development
Company, LLC, pertaining to + 30.59 acres located in a portion of the W% of the NE'4
and a portion of the E%z of the NE%4 of Section 29, Township 10 North, Range 9 East
of the 6™ P.M., Cass County, Nebraska. Surman said this phase of development
consists of 4 commercial lots, 34 single family lots and 28 two-family lots. The zoning
change request conforms to the Village of Eagle’s Future Land Use Plan. Surman
asked if a request has been submitted to the Nebraska Department of Transportation
(NDOT) for the proposed new access off of Highway 34. Marshall said NDOT has
reviewed and approved Olsson’s traffic study; as part of the Annexation Agreement,
the Village shall be the applicant on the required permits with the State of Nebraska.
Surman asked if Cass County Rural Water District No. 2 has approved the
relinquishment of this property from its service boundaries. Kalkowski said yes. Meier
asked if a pedestrian crosswalk will be installed along Highway 34. Surman said the
Planning Commission provided a recommendation to the Village Board to contact
NDOT in regards to a future pedestrian crossing; however, there is nothing the
developer can do to install a pedestrian crossing themselves. Caddy said the thought
from the Planning Commission was perhaps NDOT would consider lowering the
speed limit until which time a stop light and/or pedestrian crossing is deemed
appropriate. The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend the
approval of this zoning change request at its meeting on October 12, 2022.Surman
asked if there were any comments or questions from the public. There were no
comments or questions from the public.

The public hearing was closed at 7:33 p.m.

Motion by Caylor, second by Todd, to grant Waiver No. 1 as part of the Eagle Point
Preliminary Plat to allow block lengths greater than 1,200' for Block 5 after
determining unique circumstances or conditions affecting the property are not the
result of actions by the subdivider. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Todd, second by Caylor, to grant Waiver No. 1 as part of the Eagle Point
Preliminary Plat to allow block lengths greater than 1,200’ for Block 5 after
determining the waiver is necessary for the reasonable and acceptable development
of the property in question and will not be detrimental to the public or injurious to
adjacent or nearby properties. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Caylor, second by Todd, to grant Waiver No. 2 as part of the Eagle Point
Preliminary Plat to allow block lengths longer than 600’ without a pedestrian
connection for Blocks 2, 3, 5, 9 & 10 after determining the following: There are unique
circumstances or conditions affecting the property that are not the result of the
actions by the subdivider; the waiver is necessary for the reasonable and acceptable
development of the property in question; and granting the waiver will not be
detrimental to the public or injurious to adjacent or nearby properties. Voting: Ayes —
5. Motion carried.



Motion by Caylor, second by Meier, to grant Waiver No. 3 as part of the Eagle Point
Preliminary Plat to reduce the centerline radius for curves “C10” & “C11” from 200’ to
150" after determining the following: There are unique circumstances or conditions
affecting the property that are not the result of the actions by the subdivider; the
waiver is necessary for the reasonable and acceptable development of the property
in question; and granting the waiver will not be detrimental to the public or injurious to
adjacent or nearby properties. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Todd, second by Caylor, to approve the Preliminary Plat located in a
portion of the W% of the NEY4 and a portion of the E'% of the NEV4 of Section 29,
Township 10 North, Range 9 East of the 6" P.M., Cass County, Nebraska. Voting:
Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Meier, second by Todd, to introduce Ordinance 2022-06. Voting: Ayes — 5.
Motion carried.

Chairperson Surman read Ordinance 2022-06 entitled:
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-06

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, CASS COUNTY,
NEBRASKA, TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE VILLAGE
OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, PERTAINING TO THE FOLLOWING-
DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE, TO WIT: THREE TRACTS OF LAND,
LOCATED IN SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP10, RANGE 9, CASS COUNTY,
NEBRASKA MORE FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN -TRACT A -
AMENDING FROM AGRICULTURAL (AG) TO HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL
(HC); TRACT B - AMENDING FROM AGRICULTURAL (AG) TO
RESIDENTIAL  URBAN (RU), TRACT 3 - AMENDING FROM
AGRICULTURAL (AG) TO RESIDENTIAL SUBURBAN (RS); TO
PROVIDE FOR SCREENING TO BE PLACED ALONG THE PROPERTY
LINE ON HC LOTS ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL LOTS BEFORE HC USE IS
ALLOWED, PURSUANT TO THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE
VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA; TO PROVIDE THAT THE CHAIR AND
THE APPROPRIATE DEPARTMENT, WHETHER ONE OR MORE OF
THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, ARE AUTHORIZED AND
DIRECTED TO IMPLEMENT THIS ORDINANCE; TO PROVIDE FOR THE
SEVERABILITY OF ANY SECTION, CLAUSE, OR PROVISION OR
PORTION FOUND UNCONSTITUTIONAL OR INVALID; TO PROVIDE
FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;
TO PROVIDE THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE PUBLISHED WITHIN
THE FIRST 15 DAYS AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND APPROVAL EITHER IN
PAMPHLET FORM OR BY POSTING IN THREE PUBLIC PLACES IN
THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, AND SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE
AND TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, APPROVAL,
AND PUBLICATION, AS PROVIDED HEREIN; AND TO PROVIDE THAT



THIS ORDINANCE SHALL NOT BE MADE A PART OF THE ZONING
ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA.

Motion by Weyers, second by Meier, to accept the first reading of Ordinance 2022-06.
Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

The Village Board acknowledged receipt of a Petition for Annexation signed by Joe
Marvin Carr for a tract of land composed of a portion of the W' of the NE and a
portion of the E’z of the NEY4 of Section 29, Township 10 North, Range 9 East of the
6™ P.M., Cass County, Nebraska.

Motion by Meier, second by Weyers, to introduce Ordinance 2022-07. Voting: Ayes —
5. Motion carried.

Chairperson Surman read Ordinance 2022-07 entitled:
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-07

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA TO ANNEX A
TRACT OF LAND COMPOSED OF A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH,
RANGE 9 EAST OF THE 6TH P.M., CASS COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AND
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED HEREIN; SAID TRACT OF LAND IS
CONTIGUOUS TO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE
AND BY SAID ANNEXATION, TO MAKE SAID DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE
A PART OF THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE; THAT
AN ACCURATE MAP OR PLAT OF THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED REAL
ESTATE BE RECORDED IN THE OFFICES OF THE CASS COUNTY
REGISTER OF DEEDS AND CASS COUNTY ASSESSOR; THAT THE
INHABITANTS OF, AND THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE, SHALL
BE SUBJECT TO THE ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
VILLAGE OF EAGLE; TO PROVIDE THAT THE CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES AND THE APPROPRIATE DEPARTMENT, WHETHER ONE OR
MORE, OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, ARE AUTHORIZED AND
DIRECTED TO IMPLEMENT THIS ORDINANCE; TO PROVIDE FOR THE
SEVERABILITY OF ANY SECTION, CLAUSE, PROVISION OR PORTION
FOUND UNCONSTITUTIONAL OR INVALID; TO REPEAL ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; TO PROVIDE THAT THIS
ORDINANCE SHALL BE PUBLISHED BY POSTING WITHIN THE FIRST
FIFTEEN DAYS AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.

Motion by Weyers, second by Meier, to accept the first reading of Ordinance 2022-
07. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Caylor left the meeting at 8:42 p.m.



Open Forum — Todd asked for an update on the vandalism that occurred at the park.
Nystrom said the security cameras at the park recorded four teenagers entering the
men’'s restroom with a shelving unit which was later discovered inside the facility
damaged and destroyed; there was no physical damage to the facility itself and the
maintenance staff cleaned up the debris. Nystrom said he was able to identify a
couple of the teenagers and he and Meier spoke to them and their parents about the
incident. Todd asked if there is anything that can be done about vehicles parking
along Applewood Drive; there is a rental property with several out-of-state vehicles
and trailer that congest the area and limit parking for others in the vicinity. Nystrom
recommended contacting the Sheriff's office; the time limit for parking of regular
motor vehicles along Applewood Drive is 72 hours and the time limit for parking
trailers is 12 hours. Todd said there are also issues with this particular household
parking a number of vehicles in the driveway which results in blocking the sidewalk.
Surman said that is also a violation of Eagle Municipal Code and should be directed
to law enforcement. Meier said there continues to be unlicensed vehicles, a trailer
and recreational vehicle parked on the street at 509 South 4" Street as well. Nystrom
said he has contacted law enforcement on several occasions about this situation but
has yet to receive a response. Surman reminded the Village Board not to “Reply to
All" when an email is received from the office; this could inadvertently result in a
violation of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act.

Motion by Todd, second by Weyers, to approve CC Contracting’s snow removal bid
for the 2022-2023 winter season. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Meier, second by Todd, to approve the estimate from JCN Construction,
LLC for sidewalk repairs and ADA accessible ramps adjacent to 510 South 5" Street
in the amount of $984.00. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Weyers, second by Todd, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

Nick Nystrom John Surman
Village Clerk Chairperson



VILLAGE OF EAGLE

October 17, 2022

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on October 17,
2022 with Surman, Meier, Weyers, Caylor and Todd present. The Agenda items
listed thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable notice of the
matters to be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson, at the beginning of the
meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current copy of the
Open Meetings Act. Chairperson Surman named the three (3) areas where the
agenda was posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire & Rescue
Department and Eagle Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Chairperson Surman opened the public hearing continuation at 7:00 p.m. for the
purpose of hearing testimony concerning a Preliminary Plat located in a portion of the
W% of the NE and a portion of the E' of the NEY of Section 29, Township 10
North, Range 9 East of the 6" P.M., Cass County, Nebraska. DaNay Kalkowski
(Seacrest & Kalkowski, PC, LLO), Brad Marshall (Olsson), Scott Osterhaus (Olsson)
and Ben Bleicher (PRG Development Co.) were present. Kalkowski gave a brief
overview of the project which consists of 80 total acres and a combination of
commercial and residential uses. The project is anticipated to be completed in four
phases. Osterhaus discussed the three waiver requests as part of the Preliminary
Plat, which include: Allowing block lengths greater than 1,200’ for Block 5; allowing
block lengths greater than 600’ without a pedestrian connection for Blocks 2, 3, 5, 9
and 10; and to reduce the centerline radius for curves “C10” and “C11” from 200’ to
150". Caylor said her only concern is with the centerline radius for curves; if parking is
allowed on both sides it would be very difficult for emergency vehicles to travel these
areas. Todd said the thought from the Planning Commission was to make the inside
of the curves no parking to alleviate congestion. Terry Caddy agreed and said the
Village Board has historically prohibited parking on the side of the street that contains
fire hydrants. Caylor asked if the 2.2 acres of park space in Phase 2 will meet the
green space requirements. Freeman-Caddy said the Subdivision Agreement states
that upon approval of the Final Plat, the owner shall pay the Village a payment in lieu
of dedication of parkland to comply with the Land Subdivision Ordinance ($1,500 per
lot). Caddy said there were some initial concerns regarding parking in the cul-de-sac
(Cypress Court); however, the Planning Commission felt the Village Board could
make this entire area no parking if it becomes an issue in the future. The Planning
Commission voted unanimously to recommend the approval of the Preliminary Plat at
its meeting on October 12, 2022. Surman asked if there were any comments or
questions from the public. There were no comments or questions from the public.

The public hearing was closed at 7:21 p.m.

Chairperson Surman opened the public hearing at 7:22 p.m. for the purpose of
hearing testimony concerning an Application for a Change of Zoning and amendment



of the Eagle Zoning Map from AG (Agricultural) to HC (Highway Commercial), RS
(Residential Suburban), and RU (Residential Urban) submitted by PRG Development
Company, LLC, pertaining to + 30.59 acres located in a portion of the W of the NE4
and a portion of the E%2 of the NEY4 of Section 29, Township 10 North, Range 9 East
of the 6™ P.M., Cass County, Nebraska. Surman said this phase of development
consists of 4 commercial lots, 34 single family lots and 28 two-family lots. The zoning
change request conforms to the Village of Eagle’s Future Land Use Plan. Surman
asked if a request has been submitted to the Nebraska Department of Transportation
(NDOT) for the proposed new access off of Highway 34. Marshall said NDOT has
reviewed and approved Olsson’s traffic study; as part of the Annexation Agreement,
the Village shall be the applicant on the required permits with the State of Nebraska.
Surman asked if Cass County Rural Water District No. 2 has approved the
relinquishment of this property from its service boundaries. Kalkowski said yes. Meier
asked if a pedestrian crosswalk will be installed along Highway 34. Surman said the
Planning Commission provided a recommendation to the Village Board to contact
NDOT in regards to a future pedestrian crossing; however, there is nothing the
developer can do to install a pedestrian crossing themselves. Caddy said the thought
from the Planning Commission was perhaps NDOT would consider lowering the
speed limit until which time a stop light and/or pedestrian crossing is deemed
appropriate. The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend the
approval of this zoning change request at its meeting on October 12, 2022.Surman
asked if there were any comments or questions from the public. There were no
comments or questions from the public.

The public hearing was closed at 7:33 p.m.

Motion by Caylor, second by Todd, to grant Waiver No. 1 as part of the Eagle Point
Preliminary Plat to allow block lengths greater than 1,200' for Block 5 after
determining unique circumstances or conditions affecting the property are not the
result of actions by the subdivider. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Todd, second by Caylor, to grant Waiver No. 1 as part of the Eagle Point
Preliminary Plat to allow block lengths greater than 1,200° for Block 5 after
determining the waiver is necessary for the reasonable and acceptable development
of the property in question and will not be detrimental to the public or injurious to
adjacent or nearby properties. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Caylor, second by Todd, to grant Waiver No. 2 as part of the Eagle Point
Preliminary Plat to allow block lengths longer than 600" without a pedestrian
connection for Blocks 2, 3, 5, 9 & 10 after determining the following: There are unique
circumstances or conditions affecting the property that are not the result of the
actions by the subdivider; the waiver is necessary for the reasonable and acceptable
development of the property in question; and granting the waiver will not be
detrimental to the public or injurious to adjacent or nearby properties. Voting: Ayes —
5. Motion carried.



Motion by Caylor, second by Meier, to grant Waiver No. 3 as part of the Eagle Point
Preliminary Plat to reduce the centerline radius for curves “C10” & “C11” from 200’ to
150’ after determining the following: There are unique circumstances or conditions
affecting the property that are not the result of the actions by the subdivider; the
waiver is necessary for the reasonable and acceptable development of the property
in question; and granting the waiver will not be detrimental to the public or injurious to
adjacent or nearby properties. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Discuss/possible action: Approval of a Preliminary Plat located in a portion of the W%
of the NE% and a portion of the E% of the NEY: of Section 29, Township 10 North,
Range 9 East of the 6™ P.M., Cass County, Nebraska — Surman noted that a 6’
pedestrian easement was added between Lots 4 & 5 located in Block 7 at the request
of the Planning Commission. Todd asked to discuss the water main extension under
Highway 34 from 6" & G Street as well as the potential to upsize the water mains
located within the subdivision from 6” to 8". Freeman-Caddy said the Subdivision
Agreement calls for a cost contribution to upsize the water mains located within the
subdivision from 6” to 8” because it would benefit the entire Village for expandability
in the future; the extension at 6" & G Street would provide for a looped system and
proper fire protection. Surman said from his standpoint he does not believe the entire
perimeter of the subdivision would need to be upsized to an 8” water main; future
planning indicates 4™ Street will one day have a 10” water main and this could service
any future development to the east of the proposed subdivision; however, he would
be receptive to the idea of upsizing to an 8” water main on the west side of the
subdivision. Freeman-Caddy said everything found in the Subdivision Agreement can
be fine-tuned during the Final Plat process.

Motion by Todd, second by Caylor, to approve the Preliminary Plat located in a
portion of the W’z of the NEY2 and a portion of the E¥ of the NEY: of Section 29,
Township 10 North, Range 9 East of the 6" P.M., Cass County, Nebraska. Voting:
Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Motion by Meier, second by Todd, to introduce Ordinance 2022-06. Voting: Ayes — 5.
Motion carried.

Chairperson Surman read Ordinance 2022-06 entitled:
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-06

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, CASS COUNTY,
NEBRASKA, TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE VILLAGE
OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, PERTAINING TO THE FOLLOWING-
DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE, TO WIT: THREE TRACTS OF LAND,
LOCATED IN SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP10, RANGE 9, CASS COUNTY,
NEBRASKA MORE FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN -TRACT A -
AMENDING FROM AGRICULTURAL (AG) TO HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL
(HC); TRACT B - AMENDING FROM AGRICULTURAL (AG) TO



RESIDENTIAL URBAN (RU), TRACT 3 - AMENDING FROM
AGRICULTURAL (AG) TO RESIDENTIAL SUBURBAN (RS); TO
PROVIDE FOR SCREENING TO BE PLACED ALONG THE PROPERTY
LINE ON HC LOTS ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL LOTS BEFORE HC USE IS
ALLOWED, PURSUANT TO THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE
VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA; TO PROVIDE THAT THE CHAIR AND
THE APPROPRIATE DEPARTMENT, WHETHER ONE OR MORE OF
THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, ARE AUTHORIZED AND
DIRECTED TO IMPLEMENT THIS ORDINANCE; TO PROVIDE FOR THE
SEVERABILITY OF ANY SECTION, CLAUSE, OR PROVISION OR
PORTION FOUND UNCONSTITUTIONAL OR INVALID; TO PROVIDE
FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;
TO PROVIDE THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE PUBLISHED WITHIN
THE FIRST 15 DAYS AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND APPROVAL EITHER IN
PAMPHLET FORM OR BY POSTING IN THREE PUBLIC PLACES IN
THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, AND SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE
AND TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, APPROVAL,
AND PUBLICATION, AS PROVIDED HEREIN; AND TO PROVIDE THAT
THIS ORDINANCE SHALL NOT BE MADE A PART OF THE ZONING
ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA.

WHEREAS, Joe Marvin Carr, is the owner of the following described real
property: The Northeast Quarter, Except Lot 1, Section 29, Township 10, Range 9,
Cass County, Nebraska and,

WHEREAS, the Chair and Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, have adopted zoning for the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, said ordinance
cited and known as the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, said Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, does
provide for the Official Zoning Map of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, said Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, does
provide for various zoning districts within the corporate limits of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, and its extraterritorial jurisdiction, and,

WHEREAS, the Official Zoning Map of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, does
indicate thereon the location of the various Zoning Districts of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, and its extraterritorial jurisdiction, pursuant to the Zoning Ordinance of the
Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, said Official Zoning Map does indicate that the real estate to be
rezoned is presently zoned Agricultural (AG) and,

WHEREAS, Joe Marvin Carr has requested, in writing, that the Chair and
Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, amend the Official Zoning Map



of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, to change the zoning on three tracts within the
above-described real estate to Highway Commercial; Residential Suburban and
Residential Urban; and

WHEREAS, said Village of Eagle Planning Commission, after notice and
public hearing, did submit in writing its recommendations as to said zoning changes,
and,

WHEREAS, a notice of said change of zoning was posted upon the above
described real estate such that it was easily visible from the street nearest said real
estate, said notice having been posted at least ten (10) days prior to the date of this
hearing, and,

WHEREAS, the Chair and Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, have provided notice and conducted a public hearing regarding said
change of zoning and received evidence thereat,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CHAIR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF Eagle, NEBRASKA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the findings here and above made should be, and are hereby made a
part of this Ordinance as fully as if set out at length herein.

2. That the Zoning Districts and the Official Zoning Map of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, be amended, as to the following-described real estate, to wit:

SEE DESCRIPTIONS ON EXHIBIT A ATTACHED HERETO AND MAP ON
EXHIBIT BATTACHED HERETO

3. The tract to be amended to Highway Commercial (HC) abuts tracts that are to
be changed to Residential Urban (RU) and Residential Suburban (RS), Zoning
Ordinance 9.05 of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, requires that there be
screening between HC and RS districts as well as between HC and RU
Districts. It is therefore required of the owner of property located in the HC
district to provide screening as set forth in the Zoning Ordinance prior to any
use of the property under the regulations for HC use.

4, That the Chair and the appropriate Department, whether one or more, of the
Village of Eagle, Nebraska, are hereby authorized and directed to implement
this Ordinance including the indication on the Official Zoning Map of the Village
of Eagle, Nebraska, as to the described real estate set forth herein.

5. That the Clerk of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska be instructed to file a certified
copy of this Ordinance with the Cass County Register of Deeds and that the
Cass County Register of Deeds be instructed to index this Ordinance against



the described legal descriptions set forth herein, contiguous to the Village of
Eagle, Cass County, Nebraska.

6. That should any section, paragraph, sentence or word of this Ordinance
hereby adopted be declared for any reason to be invalid, it is the intent of the
Chair and Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, that it would
have passed all other portions of this Ordinance independent of the elimination
here from of any such portion as may be declared invalid.

7. That all Ordinances and parts of Ordinances passed and approved prior to the
passage, approval, and publication of this Ordinance, in conflict herewith, are
hereby repealed.

8. That this Ordinance shall be published within the first fifteen (15) days after its
passage and approval either in pamphlet form or by posting in three (3) public
places within the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, and shall be effective on the
fifteenth (15™) day from and after its passage, approval, and publication as
provided herein.

9. That this Ordinance shall not be made a part of the Zoning Ordinance of the
Village of Eagle, Nebraska.

Motion by Weyers, second by Meier, to accept the first reading of Ordinance 2022-06.
Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

The Village Board acknowledged receipt of a Petition for Annexation signed by Joe
Marvin Carr for a tract of land composed of a portion of the W' of the NEY and a
portion of the E'z of the NEY: of Section 29, Township 10 North, Range 9 East of the
6" P.M., Cass County, Nebraska. Freeman-Caddy discussed the infrastructure
improvements and associated responsibilities found in the Annexation Agreement.
Barbara Johnston (Village Engineer) said the recommendation from Snyder &
Associates is to extend the water main at 6" & G Street south under Highway 34 to
the north property line of the proposed development. The estimated cost of this
extension is $122,000 for an 8" water main. Marcus Hochstein (625 S. 4™ St.)
inquired about the distance of water main extension. Johnston said the distance is
approximately 400’. Freeman-Caddy said the developer would like the Village to have
the water main extension completed by June, 2023; public bidding and engineering
will take a significant amount of time and there is no guarantee bids will even be
received. Freeman-Caddy said another avenue is to have the developer’s contractor
perform the work and cost-share the project; this method was used most recently
during the Casey’s General Store project. Freeman-Caddy said this method would
not require the same formal bidding process and would potentially save money on
construction mobilization costs. Todd asked if this process is something the
development team would be interested in. Kalkowski said this is something that
would need to be discussed with the contractor to determine if they can meet the time
frame requirements. Marshall said he feels that even if the Village needs to go



through the public bidding process the development team can be a little flexible on
the proposed project deadline.

Motion by Meier, second by Weyers, to introduce Ordinance 2022-07. Voting: Ayes —
5. Motion carried.

Chairperson Surman read Ordinance 2022-07 entitled:
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-07

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA TO ANNEX A
TRACT OF LAND COMPOSED OF A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND A PORTION OF THE EAST HALF OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH,
RANGE 9 EAST OF THE 6TH P.M., CASS COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AND
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED HEREIN; SAID TRACT OF LAND IS
CONTIGUOUS TO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE
AND BY SAID ANNEXATION, TO MAKE SAID DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE
A PART OF THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE; THAT
AN ACCURATE MAP OR PLAT OF THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED REAL
ESTATE BE RECORDED IN THE OFFICES OF THE CASS COUNTY
REGISTER OF DEEDS AND CASS COUNTY ASSESSOR; THAT THE
INHABITANTS OF, AND THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE, SHALL
BE SUBJECT TO THE ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
VILLAGE OF EAGLE; TO PROVIDE THAT THE CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES AND THE APPROPRIATE DEPARTMENT, WHETHER ONE OR
MORE, OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, ARE AUTHORIZED AND
DIRECTED TO IMPLEMENT THIS ORDINANCE; TO PROVIDE FOR THE
SEVERABILITY OF ANY SECTION, CLAUSE, PROVISION OR PORTION
FOUND UNCONSTITUTIONAL OR INVALID; TO REPEAL ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; TO PROVIDE THAT THIS
ORDINANCE SHALL BE PUBLISHED BY POSTING WITHIN THE FIRST
FIFTEEN DAYS AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.

WHEREAS, the Chair and Board of Trustees of the Vilage of Eagle,
Nebraska, received a petition for Annexation from Joe Marvin Carr, owner, to annex
the following described land into the corporate limits of the Village, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO

and,

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the Village of Eagle held a public
hearing and recommended annexation of the above-described property, and,



WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees conducted a public hearing regarding the
annexation of the above-described property, and

WHEREAS, notice has been provided to the Cass County Zoning
Administrator, Cass County Rural Water District #2, and School District 145, and

WHEREAS, all public notices provided for Public Hearings, and this Ordinance
have been provided by law, and,

WHEREAS, the described real estate is presently within the extraterritorial
zoning jurisdiction of the Village of Eagle, Cass County, Nebraska, and,

WHEREAS, the described real estate is contiguous to the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, and is being annexed into the corporate limits of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, and

WHEREAS, the annexation of the described real estate is in the best interests
of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CHAIR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF EAGLE, NEBRASKA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the findings hereinabove made should be and are hereby
made a part of this Ordinance as fully as if set out in length herein.

Section 2. That the following described real estate be annexed to the Village
of Eagle, Nebraska, and included within the corporate limits of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, said real estate being described as follows, to wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO

Section 3. That an accurate map or plat of the above described real estate,
certified by a duly licensed surveyor, and acknowledged and approved as provided
by law, shall at once be filed and recorded in the office of the Cass County Register
of Deeds and the office of the Cass County Assessor, together with a certified copy of
this Ordinance, declaring such annexation, under the seal of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska.

Section 4. That the inhabitants of, and the described real estate, shall be
subject to the ordinances and regulations of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska.

Section 5. That the Chair of the Board of Trustees and the appropriate
Department, whether one or more, of the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, are hereby
authorized and directed to implement this Ordinance.



Section 6. That if any section, clause, provision, or portion of this Ordinance is
adjudged unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

Section 7. That all ordinances and parts of ordinances past and approved
prior to the passage, approval, publication of this ordinance, and in conflict herewith,
are hereby repealed.

Section 8. That this Ordinance shall be published by posting in three (3) public
places within the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, within the first fifteen days after its
passage and approval and shall be effective the fifteenth day after its passage and
approval, provided it has been published, as aforenoted, within the first fifteen days
after its passage and approval.

Motion by Weyers, second by Meier, to accept the first reading of Ordinance 2022-
07. Voting: Ayes — 5. Motion carried.

Report from Fire & Rescue — Makinsey Lonergan (Rescue Captain) reported 4
rescue calls, 8 fire calls, 5 car accidents, 2 mutual aid responses and 1 hazardous
materials call since the September 19, 2022 board meeting. There are some minor
scuffs on the north entryway door at the station that need to be touched up with paint.
Lonergan said a final meeting was held with Luke Bryan representatives regarding
standby service that was provided at last month’s concert; a check will be provided to
the Village of Eagle for services rendered by Eagle Fire & Rescue. Lonergan said the
electronic step on Unit 10 is not working properly and will need to be repaired or
replaced. Surman asked what the status is on the old fire truck that is sitting outside
the station. Meier said the Rural Fire Board has decided to temporarily keep the fire
truck at its current location in the event it is needed for a grass fire while conditions
remain extremely dry. Lonergan said Fire Awareness Day with Eagle Elementary
went very well and the students enjoyed the event.

Caylor left the meeting at 8:42 p.m.

Open Forum — Todd asked for an update on the vandalism that occurred at the park.
Nystrom said the security cameras at the park recorded four teenagers entering the
men’s restroom with a shelving unit which was later discovered inside the facility
damaged and destroyed; there was no physical damage to the facility itself and the
maintenance staff cleaned up the debris. Nystrom said he was able to identify a
couple of the teenagers and he and Meier spoke to them and their parents about the
incident. Todd asked if there is anything that can be done about vehicles parking
along Applewood Drive; there is a rental property with several out-of-state vehicles
and trailer that congest the area and limit parking for others in the vicinity. Nystrom
recommended contacting the Sheriff's office; the time limit for parking of regular
motor vehicles along Applewood Drive is 72 hours and the time limit for parking
trailers is 12 hours. Todd said there are also issues with this particular household
parking a number of vehicles in the driveway which results in blocking the sidewalk.



Surman said that is also a violation of Eagle Municipal Code and should be directed
to law enforcement. Meier said there continues to be unlicensed vehicles, a trailer
and recreational vehicle parked on the street at 509 South 4™ Street as well. Nystrom
said he has contacted law enforcement on several occasions about this situation but
has yet to receive a response. Surman reminded the Village Board not to “Reply to
All"” when an email is received from the office; this could inadvertently result in a
violation of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act.

Discuss/possible action: Consider snow removal bids for the 2022-2023 winter
season — Two proposals were received for snow removal bids for the 2022-2023
winter season from CC Contracting and A&M Recycling. Meier said CC Contracting
was awarded the bid last year and the Village Board felt they did a good job. Surman
said the contractor will be utilized on an as needed basis to help the maintenance
department clear streets. Todd inquired about the protocol to utilize the contractor’s
service. Meier said the Street Committee will be responsible for communicating the
need for the contractor’s service with the maintenance department.

Motion by Todd, second by Weyers, to approve CC Contracting’s snow removal bid
for the 2022-2023 winter season. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Discuss/possible action: Approve dumpster as provided by A&M Recycling for scrap
metal at no cost to the Village of Eagle — Meier said A&M Recycling is willing to
supply a dumpster for scrap metal at no charge in exchange for the material that is
dropped off for recycling; the contractor would like the Village to supply a sign
indicating the dumpster is for scrap metal only. Meier said he would like the dumpster
to be positioned closer to the shop so it is under camera surveillance. Nystrom said
the office would not necessarily want the responsibility of monitoring cameras and
getting involved with prosecuting individuals who may steal the scrap metal. Caddy
said he has concerns with people leaving heavy metal on the ground instead of in the
dumpster. Todd said she would support a trial run of this proposal to see how it works
out. Caddy said he would not want the dumpster interfering with daily operations and
would prefer it be located closer to the existing recycle containers; additionally, he
would recommend the dumpster only be available seasonally (April 1-October 1). The
Village Board generally agreed to allow for the dumpster seasonally from April 1-
October 1. No further action taken.

Discuss/possible action: Approve estimate from JCN Construction, LLC for sidewalk
repairs and ADA accessible ramps adjacent to 510 South 5" Street in the amount of
$1,184.00 — Nystrom said the original estimated cost was miscalculated; the new
estimate is $984.00. Surman said the property owner is looking to construct new
sidewalks around the perimeter of his property and is asking the Village to cover the
cost of the ADA accessible ramps as per standard protocol; his only concern is why
the proposal calls for 6” concrete thickness. Meier said he would support the extra
thickness so it holds up better if it is run over by vehicles. The Village Board generally
agreed.



Motion by Meier, second by Todd, to approve the estimate from JCN Construction,
LLC for sidewalk repairs and ADA accessible ramps adjacent to 510 South 5" Street
in the amount of $984.00. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Discussion: Budgeted expenses and fund accounts — Surman discussed the process
of annual municipal budgeting; the method of accounting for expenditures is to spend
all accounts down to zero, which includes Keno funds. Surman said when a board
member requests expenditures from the Keno account, they must be aware the
money has already been included in the budget.

Report on Streets and Maintenance — Caddy said the maintenance department
cleaned ditches along D Street between 2™ & 3™ Street to allow for proper water
flow. The swimming pool has been drained and winterization is underway. Caddy
said the park restrooms will be closed for the season on October 26, 2022. The
volleyball nets will be taken down and the park sprinklers winterized for the season.
Surman asked if Pavers was contacted regarding their availability to crack seal and
asphalt streets. Meier said he contacted them once but will follow up again. Caddy
said upcoming projects include the installation of snow fence along A Street;
equipping trucks with snow blades and spreaders; and having propane and diesel
tanks filled.

Report on Wells and Sewer — Caddy said the UV lights were removed at the WWTP
at the beginning of the month. Nystrom and the maintenance staff met with Curtis
Klabenes last Saturday to discuss Scada and wastewater operations. Caddy said he
would like to get a few loads of sludge removed from the WWTP prior to winter.
Surman said Nystrom contacted Robert Todd (Midwest Environmental Services) and
was informed that he is not available to serve as Eagle’s wastewater operator. Meier
reported the fire hydrant outside the fire station is leaking.

Motion by Weyers, second by Todd, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Report from Committees and Boards — Todd said the new park playground
equipment is scheduled to be installed this week.

Discuss/possible action: Updates on the available Full-time Maintenance position —
Nystrom said there have been no applications received for the position at this time.
Meier said he would like the Village Board to consider modifying the advertisement to
hiring for a Maintenance Supervisor if this employment search remains unsatisfied for
too long. No action taken.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:30 p.m.
l, the undersigned Village Clerk for the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, hereby certify that

the foregoing is a true and correct copy of proceedings had and done by the Chair
and Board of Trustees on October 17, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. and that all of the subjects



included in the foregoing proceedings were contained in the Agenda for the meeting,
kept continually current and readily available for public inspection at the office of the
Village Clerk; that such subjects were contained in said Agenda for at least twenty-
four (24) hours prior to said meeting; that at least one copy of all reproducible
material discussed at the meeting was available at the meeting for examination and
copying by members of the public; that the said minutes from which the foregoing
proceedings have been extracted were in written form and available for public
inspection within ten (10) working days and prior to the next convened meeting of
said body; that all news media requesting notification concerning meeting of said
body were provided advance notification of the time and place of said meeting and
the subjects to be discussed at said meeting.

Seal

Nick Nystrom John Surman
Village Clerk Chairperson



